

DE PAUL - LOYOLA
INTERCOLLEGIATE
BASKETBALL

DOUBLE-HEADERS

26601

September 29, 1941

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doctor:

I am enclosing herein the contracts for
your game against De Paul on January 31, 1942.

It may be interesting to you to know
that we have arranged to play our games at the
Chicago Stadium. This is a big step for us
and a expensive one, and I hope not a dis-
asterous one. I know I can count on you for a
real publicity campaign.

I might suggest that unusual actions shots
would be most desirable and I would appreciate
your contacting the man who handles your photo-
graphy with reference to such pictures.

With very best wishes for a successful
season, I remain

Very sincerely yours,

Arthur Morse.

AM:GB

ADVISORY

HON. JUDGE JOHN A. SBARBARO
Chairman
PAUL MATTEL.....Ath. Dir., DePaul
THOMAS HAGGERTYDePaul
LEONARD SACHS.....Ath. Dir., Loyola
ARTHUR MORSE.....Bus. Mgr.